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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 11:47 AM

Attach: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan.pdf

Subject: Exact Location, Time and Cost - Re: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Island/County State of
Washington Oct. 30 & 31

TO: Property Rights Folks, Evergreen Freedom Foundation
Property Rights Center, Freedom Legal Foundations

Subject: Update on Wetlands Class - Citizen Alliance For
Property Rights San Juan

Please find the schedule, address and cost of the CAPR San
Juan Chapter two day seminar. | am just relaying the information,
further questions may be directed to Frank Penwell, email below.

Thanks.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.orqg

Also see flyer attached.
SEMINAR SCHEDULE
Saturday October 30, 2010
11:30 -12:00 - Lunch at Grange Hall
12:00 4:10 - What you need to know
about legal issues of wetlands and other
critical areas
Sunday October 31, 2010
11:30-12:00 - Lunch at Grange Hall

12:00 - 4:10 - The Science of Wetlands
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and Other Critical Areas
Make checks payable to CAPR SAN Juan
PO Box 1866 ~ Friday Harbor, WA 98250

Call: 378-7040 for information

————— Original Message -----

From: Frank M Penwell

To: 'John (Jack) R. Venrick'

Cc: 'Ed Moats' ; 'd binary'

Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 11:20 AM

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR Exact Location, Time and Cost - Re: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 &
31

152 1st Street, Friday Harbor, WA 98250.

The cost is $25 for both days. See attached.

Please mail checks to : CAPR San Juan, Box 1866, Friday Harbor, WA 98250
Any questions please call Frank at 360-378-6473.

We are working on special rates at some hotels and special ferry tickets.
Take care,

Frank

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 10:42 AM

To: Frank M Penwell PropertyRights

Cc: Ed Moats; d binary

Subject: REQUEST FOR Exact Location, Time and Cost - Re: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31
Importance: High

Frank -

Ed Moats in cc is asking:

Three Questions:

1. Where is it? Note: "San Juan Grange"isnotana nswer.

2. When is it? Note: "Oct 30 & 31" is not an answe .

3. How much is it? ??7?

Ed

If you send that to me | will resend to all along with the flyer and latest updates to
video tape and have the seminar down in the King County area.

Thanks.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

PS Thank you Dan for forwarding
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From: d binary
To: Jack Venrick

Cc: Ed Moats
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:08 PM
Subject: Fw: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31

Hi Jack,

Below is a message thread from Ed Moats of the Sno. Co. Farm Bureau asking for more specific
information on your CAPR event in the San Juan Grange.

| have CC'd him above. As you may see, it looks like he got the email via several forwards after
me.

Ed is wanting to attend and would like his questions below answered. For your ease, I've
highlighted his questions in blue.
A map with more specifics may suffice. His email is: edmoats@yahoo.com

Could you please get him this info. ASAP?
| try to help by forwarding your info. to my list.

Thanks,
Dan Bihary

PS. On your email and attachment, | did notice there was no map, address or times posted
(other than the dates)....although there was a contact phone number. Directions might also
help get more attendance there. | hope all turns out well.

Dale, Daniel,

I would like to attend this program. Where and what time and at what cost?
Ed Moats

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

————— Original Message -----

From: ed moats

To: Dale Tyler

Cc: dashbi@frontier.com

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:39 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31

Three Questions:

1. Whereisit? Note: " San Juan Grange" isnot an answer .
2. When isit? Note: "Oct 30 & 31" isnot an answer .

3. How much isit? ???

Ed

--- On Fri, 10/15/10, Dale Tyler <teel258@wavecable.com> wrote:

From: Dale Tyler <tee1258@wavecable.com>
Subject: Fwd: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31
To: "edmoats@yahoo.com" <edmoats@yahoo.com>
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Date: Friday, October 15, 2010, 2:49 PM

------- Forwarded message -------

From: "Sandee Littl€" <rudnotax@gmail.com>

To: "Dale Tyler" <Teel258@wavecable.com>, "Helen Miller" <helegeor@prodigy.net>
Cc:

Subject: Fwd: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31

Date: Sun, 10 Oct 2010 19:23:12 -0700

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: DANIEL BIHARY <dashbi@frontier.com>

Date: Sun, Oct 10, 2010 at 6:33 PM

Subject: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31
To: d b <dashbi @frontier.com>

————— Original Message -----

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick

To: "Undisclosed-Recipient:;"@z-mta04.roch.ny.frontiernet.net
Sent: Saturday, October 09, 2010 3:24 PM

Subject: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31
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Critical Areas Seminar

Wetlands, Science & Laws

This class is designed for:
*Builders *Developers * Architects *Law Professionals
*Planners * Landscapers * Property Owners
San Jus® *ALL Interested Citizens

Sponsored by Registration $15 per day or $25 for both days
CAPR San Juan (includes lunch)

OCTOBER 30 & 31 @ SAN JUAN GRANGE

Steve Neugebauer is a licensed hydrogeclogist/engineering geologist
with over 25 years experience, and a Principal with SNR Company, a
consulting firm based in Duvall. He started SNR to correct all of the
“wrongs” not only in wetland areas but also by being objective and
bringing in more precise science.

Justin Park’s interest

in the law came from SEMINAR SCHEDULE
his involvement in
his family’s business Saturday October 30, 2010

- electrical contract-
ing. Justin repre-
sents clients on is-
sues that face busi-

+11:30 -12:00 - Lunch at Grange Hall
«12:00 4:10 - What you need to know
about legal issues of wetlands and other

nesses and individuals such as: critical areas
Construction, Real Estate and Gov-
emment Relations/Land Use. Sunday October 31, 2010
- +11:30 -12:00 - Lunch at Grange Hall
Paul Hirschis anen- | 14500.4:10 - The Science of Wetlands

vironmental attorney
licensed in the State
of Washington. He is

and Other Critical Areas

also a geomorpholo- Make checks payable to CAPR SAN Juan
gist with an abiding PO Box 1866 ~ Friday Harbor, WA 98250
interest in land and Call: 378-7040 for information

water, and how these react to human

use and development. Knowledge is power

To: Property Rights Groups/Individuals especially Washington, Evergreen Freedom
Foundation, PLF, Groen-Stephens-Klinge, Mountain State Legal

This is a great idea and class if you can make it, also see flyer attached. We need
directions also.

Since the property rights movement is scattered all over the state of Washington and
this may benefit out of state folks as well, | would like to suggest the following.

Can someone(s) make a digital video/audio recording of this seminar to get this

10/31/2010



Page 6 of 7

information in everyone's hands?

San Juan CAPR chapter could offer it for sale at a reasonable price to cover their
costs plus a contribution to the chapter. If any of you folks going to this event have a
camcorder, this would be the inexpensive way to go. Otherwise, if someone has
connections with a business doing recording work, that may work.

The big printing outlets like Kinkos, Office Depot, etc. and | am told, some of the large
chain drug stores have equipment to duplicate and label DVD's and CD's.

In addition, if the class is well received | would also like to suggest we bring these
speakers to each of the CAPR chapters throughout the state.

As Frank says below "KNOWLEDGE IS POWER. All of Jefferson's worse fears, as
well as all the anti-Federalists, have more than come true. It's time we take back this
power.

We desparately need more "tools", i.e. weapons to fight back.
Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message -----

From: "Frank M Penwell" <iwp@rockisland.com>

To: <Jacksranch@skynetbb.com>; <farrer98072@yahoo.com>;
<dramsey@Vvircotystudieos.com>

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 8:23 PM

Subject: FW: Emailing: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan

Hi John, Wayne & Dough,

Please add me to your email lists.
Thanks,

Frank

Knowledge is power. Come and join us on October 30th & 31st, 2010 for a
seminar on wetland science and related laws. (Please look at the attached
flyer).

Save yourself a lot of grief and money by being informed. This will also
help in monitoring and encouraging the proper language in legislated
regulations.

Did you know:

Because most wetland scientists do not understand wetland hydrology,
what anaerobic means, or what reducing means and they do not understand the
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difference between normal forest organic soils and "histosols" (which are
"hydric" organic soils), they often misclassify a site as a wetland that is
actually an upland or in many cases a well tended garden that has had a lot
of organic augmentation added to the soills.

In the long run, soils cannot form in high energy environments, and
what you see are geologic deposits or as the soil scientists call them,
parent materials the soils will form in when they get the chance.

First, you must have soils before you can have hydric soils, and

most wetland scientists do not understand this.

The SMA and GMA definitions of wetlands include: "Wetlands do not
include those artificial wetlands intentionally created from non wetland
sites, including, but not limited to, irrigation and drainage ditches,
grass-lined swales, canals, detention facilities, wastewater treatment
facilities, farm ponds, and landscape amenities, or those wetlands created
after July 1, 1990, that were unintentionally created as a result of the
construction of a road, street, or highway."

Lots more to learn!

Sincerely,

Frank Penwell, President
CAPR San Juan

Attachment WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan
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